

LAMBS LANE NEWS



WEEK 4-27.09.24

Attendance

As a school, we aim to have above 96% attendance. We hope you can support us in this goal!

Your schedule for next week:



MESSAGE FROM THE HEADTEACHER

It has been a busy week with children preparing for Harvest Festival. We have had a few donations for the foodbank but would like to see more. Please send your contributions in with your child on Monday.

Please remember that the day your child has PE may change and therefore all children should have PE kit in school on a Monday for the whole week.

We are trying when possible to take the children to the field and would ask you to make sure they have a spare pair of old shoes or wellies which can stay in the welly store.

Many thanks

Stephanie Meikle

Minutes missed of school due to lateness

This week we have had 118 minutes of lost learning due to lateness. 25 pupils were late this week.

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
3.30—4.30 KS2 Netball	3:30 — 4:30 Y1/2 Ball Games	3:30 — 4:30 Y3/4 Tag Rugby	3:30 — 4:30 Y5/6 Dodgeball	Yr 2 OWLS Sharing Assembly
			Census Day	

Noticeboard

Parent Coffee Morning s

Thank you to all the parents that were able to attend this morning. We hope you found it beneficial.

It was lovely to meet Roz from the Mental Health Support Team and more information will be circulated in the future.

It was also nice to see some new faces.

The next coffee morning with held on Thursday 7th November. This will also be held in the staff room. We look forward to seeing you there.

Census Day—change of Menu

Thursday 3rd October is Census day and we will have a change to the school dinners menu.

Chicken in Pitta /Cheese Whirl will be replaced with Fishfingers and chips. Or BBQ Quorn & Chips.

(Friday 4th October will be Chicken in Pitta/Cheese Whirl.

PLEASE can you encourage your Reception, Year 1 & Year 2 children to order a school dinner on this day, even if they wish to supplement it with a home packed lunch. They are all universal free school meals so this is an ideal opportunity for them to try something new.

Reading Volunteers

If you have any time to volunteer to hear the pupils from year 3 \pm 4 read on a weekly basis, please speak to the school office to arrange day/dates/times—you will need us to do a DBS check if you do not have one with us.

PTA Volunteers

If you would like to join our wonderful PTA they are always looking for new members. If you would just like to be a friend of the PTA (parent helpers for some/all events you are also welcome) Please speak to the school office.

Can I park on double yellow lines?

The <u>Highway Code</u> explains that double yellow lines "indicate a prohibition of waiting at any time even if there are no upright signs." When it comes to double yellow lines, the best bet is to assume that you can't park there at any time.

There are some exceptions:

You might be allowed to quickly stop to load or unload heavy goods.

If you're a <u>Blue Badge Carrier</u>, you can usually park on both double and single yellow lines for up to 3 hours, providing you have your badge clearly on display.

These exceptions won't always apply though, so check for local signs or kerb edge markings.





EVERY WEDNESDAY 9.30-11.00



THE COFFEE CLUB

AT ELEVATE CENTRE

We know family life can be tricky

- Are you looking for a calm and safe space to take a break?
- Would you like to socialise and connect with friendly and supportive people in your community?
- Is there a certain skill you would like to learn but don't know where to start?
- Do you know what family support First Days can offer?

Come along to The Coffee Club at Elevate Centre. Our aim is to create a safe and relaxing space for everyone.

You are welcome to bring a friend and children. We have a separate children's play area to keep the little ones entertained.

First Days Children's Charity is registered with the charity comission in England & Wales 1157855

Teen Writing Group

AT WOKINGHAM LIBRARY

JOIN IGNITING WRITING,
WOKINGHAM LIBRARY'S TEEN CREATIVE WRITING CLUB

FACE TO FACE SESSIONS EVERY SATURDAY
(EXCEPT SCHOOL HOLIDAYS)

SESSION FOR YEAR 6-8 9.45AM TO II.15AM SESSION FOR YEAR 9-13 II.45AM TO I.15PM

THE SESSIONS ARE FREE AND OPEN TO ALL
YEAR 6 TO YEAR 13 STUDENTS

SESSIONS WILL INCLUDE:
- FUN WRITING ACTIVITIES
- USEFUL WRITING TIPS
- GROUP DISCUSSIONS ON STORY IDEAS

ALL SESSIONS NEED TO BE BOOKED IN ADVANCE
TO SIGN UP FOR SESSIONS, VISIT THE EVENTS PAGE ON OUR
WEBSITE: HTTPS://WWW.WOKINGHAM.GOV.UK/LIBRARIES









Who we are:

The aim of the amily Intervention, Resources and Support Team FIRST) is to provide information workshops and raining around sleep (including anxiety) and distressed ehaviour. The team comprises of Sleep Practitioners. herapeutic Thinking and Attachment Practitioners and a Family Support Worker. The team can offer parents/carers who reside in the Wokingham Borough, an opportunity to explore different ways of thinking about sleep, anxiety and distressed behaviour and can provide strategies to support your child.



WOKINGHAM

Family Intervention

Resources & Support Team

Coffee Morning



Date: Thursday 3rd October 2024

Time: 9.30 - 11.30am

Venue: Woodley Airfield Centre Hurricane Way RG5 4UX

Confidential 1:1 <u>sessions</u> with one of the team are available to book if you would like to discuss any sleep or distressed <u>behaviour</u> issues you are currently experiencing.

For further information or to book a 20-minute session, please contact us on: first@wokingham.gov.uk